


























































MADU K REDDY ASSOCIATES 
_____ 	 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

HEAD OFFICE: # 6-3-668/10/58, 
Behind Hyderabad Central, 
Durganagar Colony, Punjagutta, 
Hyderabad- 500 082 
Ph. :040-66836686 I 40265630 
Email: camkr2002gmail.com  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members of Prajay Developers Private Limited 

Report On the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of PRAJAY 
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income), Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2019, its Loss and cash flows for the year ended on that date 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the standards 
on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of 
the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2019. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements as a whole, ana in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 
Company as it is an unlisted company. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business 
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is' 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

II, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the. Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind 
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial 
position), Loss(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows of 
the Company and the changes in equity of company in accordance with, the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2015 , as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate, accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind 
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to 'liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the. risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve. 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company 
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, including the. disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated. in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(l 1) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement 
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with 
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31St. 
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

R.4o.Oocj 
Hydcrabad 1* 



i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements; 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Nu ber: 0008 

Siva Kumar Reddy.T 
Partner 
Membership No: 212128 
UDIN: 192121 28AAAAAKl 490 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 13.08.2019 
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Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to in paragraph I under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirement' of our report of even date to the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
Prajay Developers Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2019; 

In Respect of Fixed Assets 

The company does not have any fixed assets as on reporting date. 

ii. 	In Respect of inventories 

a) The inventories have been physically verified by' the management during the year at 
reasonable intervals and in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management 
were reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature 
of its business. 

c) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

iii. Compliance under section 189 of the Companies act, 2013 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under 
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

iv. Compliance under section 185 and 186 of the Companies act, 2013 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

V. 	Deposits 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,' 
2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 



vi. Maintenance of Cost Records 
The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the rules made by the 
central government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 
148 of the companies Act, 2013. 

V11. 	Deposit of Statutory Dues 

a. Statutory dues for more than six months 

The Company is regular in depositing of undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident fund, Employee's state insurance, Income- tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of 
excise, , Cess ,Goods and Service Tax and any other statutory dues applicable to the 
company with the appropriate authorities. No disputed amounts payable in respect of 
statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial year for a period of 
more than six months from the date they become payable. 

b. Dispute for Tax and duty 

There is no dispute with the Income tax, Duty of excise, Goods and Service Tax 
regarding any duty or tax payable 

iii. Repayment of Loans or Borrowings 

The Company has not borrowed any loans from Financial Institutions, Banks and 
debenture holders. 

ix. Utilization of Money raised by Public Offer and Term Loan for which they Raised 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by. way of initial public offer or 
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. 

x. Reporting of Fraud 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi. Managerial Remuneration. 

No Managerial Remuneration paid to Directors during the year. 

. No. 00891"  
Hyderabad 
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xii. Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Funds to Debt Ratio 

As per information and records available with us the company is not a Nidhi Company. 

xiii. Related Party transactions 

In our opinion, There are transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xis. Compliance under section. 42 of Companies Act —2013 regarding Private Placement 
of Shares or Debentures 

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

xv. Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act 2013 

The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash Transactions with Directors or persons 
connected with him. 

xvi. Requirement of Registration under 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No.008992S 	

DYA 

Siva Kumar Red y.T 	
Hyderabad 

Partner 	 ered ACC0' 

Place: Hyderabad 	 M.No. 212128 
Date: 13.08.2019 	 UDIN: 19212128AAAAAK1490 



xii. Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Funds to Debt Ratio 

As per information and records available with us the company is not a Nidhi Company. 

\lIl. 	Related Party transactions 

In our opinion, There are transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private Placement 
of Shares or Debentures 

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

xv. Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act 2013 

The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash Transactions with Directors or persons 
connected with him. 

xvi. Requirement of Registration under454A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No 008992S 

Hyderabad Siva Kumar. Reddy.T 
Partner 

Place: Hyderabad 	 M.No. 212128 	
AcC 

Date: 13.08.2019 	 UDIN: 19212128AAAAAK1490 
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Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even dates on the standalone Ind 
AS financial statements of M/s Prajay Developers Private Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("he Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company 
as of and for the year ended 31 St March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of MIS. PRAJAY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the 
Company) as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Hyda 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on "the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Nu er: 0008992S 

Siva Kumar Rid. 
Partner 	 * Hyderabad 

Membership No: 212128 
UDIN: 192121 28AAAAAK15' 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 13.08.2019 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)  

As at As at 
Particulars Note 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Assets 
Current assets 

Inventories 5 221,536,426 221,536,426 
Financial assets 

Cash and bank balances 6 280,337 95,869 

Total assets 221,816,763 221,632,295 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 

Equity share capital 7 218,431,900 218,231,900 
Other equity 8 (1,348,842) (1,314,310) 

217,083,058 216,917,590 Total equity 

Current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 9 4,698,605 4,691,405 
Other current liabilities 10 35,100 23,300 

Total liabilities 4,733,705 4,714,705 
 221,816,763 221,632,295 Total equity and liabilities 

Summary of significant accounting policies ito 4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay Developers Private 
for Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Dumber: 	899.2S 

Limited 

CA.Siva Kumar Red 	 I" 

Partner 	 * F.R.No.008992S 

Membership No: 212128 

Ac 

P.Hantketh Reddy 
Director 
DIN: 08094912 

P. 	ima 
Director 
DIN: 08097168 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 13.08.2019 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 

Note 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Other income - - 

Total income - - 

Expenses 

Other expenses 34.532 91,806 

34,532 91,806 Total expense 

Profit before tax (34,532) (91,806) 
Tax expenses 

Current tax 

Deferred tax charge - - 

Total tax expense - - 

Profit for the year (34,532) (91,806) 

Current Tax - - 

Profit I (Loss) for the year (34,532) (91,806) 
Total comprehensive income for the year (34,532) (91,806) 

Earnings per equity share (nominal value of INR 10) in INR 
Basic and Diluted (0.002) (0.004) 

Summary of significant accounting policies Ito 4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

for Madu K Reddy Associates for and on behalfof the Board of 	tors of Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAl , egistralimber: 00k, 

CA.Siva Kumar R d 	

I Partner 	
H 	ab> Membership No: 212128 

ACC 

.Flaniketh Reddy 

Director 

DIN: 08094912 

P.ti T  
Director 

DIN: 08097168 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 13.08.2019 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

a. Equity Share Capital 
No. of shares Amount 

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued 
At April 1, 2018 22,000,000 220,000,000 
At March 31, 2019 22,000,000 220,000,000 

Equity shares of INR 10 each subscribed and fully paid-up 
At April 1, 2018 21,823,190 218,231,900 
At March 31, 2019 21,823,190 218,231,900 

Share Application money 200,000 
b. Other equity 

Reserves and Surplus 
Particulars Total . 	. 

Retained Earnings 

At March 31, 2018 (1,314,310) (1,314,310) 
Profit for the year (34,532) (34,532) 

Balance as of 31 March 2019 (1,348,842) (1,348,842) 

Summary of significant accounting policies Ito 4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of Board of Directors of Prajay 
for Madu K Reddy Associates Developers Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration 	mber: 008992S 

CA.Siva Kumar e 	 (J 	% P.Haniketh Reddy P. 	rZma 
Partner 	 FP..NooQgg5 Director Director 
Membership No: 212128 	c 4Ct:bad DIN: 08094912 DIN: 08097168 

Acc 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 13.08.2019 



PRAJAY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended 
31.03.19 31.03.18 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax and extraordinary items (34,532) (91,806) 

Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital changes (34,532) (91,806) 

Adjustments for 

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories - - 
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets 11,800 - 
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 7,200 86,206 

(15,532) (5,600) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Purchase of Fixed Assets - - 
Net cash used in Investing Activities - - 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Issue of Equity Share Capital/Share Application Money 200,000 - 
Proceeds from short term borrowings - - 
Repayment of long term borrowings - - 
Interest paid - - 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities - - 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 184,468 (5,600) 

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 95,869 101,469 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 280,337 95,869 

As per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay 

for Madu K Reddy Associates 	 Developers Private Limited 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration number: .008992S 

P.Haniketh Reddy 	Pa 

Partner 	 Director 	 Director 

Membership No: 212128 	 DIN: 08094912 	 DIN: 08097168 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 13.08.2019 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees , except share data and where otherwise stated) 

1. General information 

Prajay Developers Private Limited (the Company) is a private company domiciled & incorporated under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on July 28, 2006. The Company is engaged primarily in the 
business of real estate construction and development of projects. 

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements 
2.1 Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 of the Company have been prepared and 
presented in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from time to time. 

2.2 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, 
except for the following material items in the statement of financial position: 

certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value; 
long term borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

2.3 Functional currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of our Company. 
Functional currency of an entity is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity 
operates. 

2.4 Operating cycle 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Assets: 

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal 
operating cycle; 

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to s9ttle a liability 
for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 
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Liabilities: 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or 
d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification. 

Current assets/ liabilities include the current portion of non-current assets/ liabilities respectively. All. 
other assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current. 

3. Significant accounting policies 
3.1 Revenue recognition 

Effective 1st  April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers'. The determination of revenue did not change upon the adoption of Ind AS 115 'Revenue 
from Contracts with Customers'. 

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the 
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no 
continuing management involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of taxes and 
applicable trade discounts and allowances. 

(i) Revenue from sale of land! plots is recognized in the financial year in which the agreement 
to sell is executed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied: 

• the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership; 
• the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually 

associated with ownership nor effective control over the land sold; 
• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
• it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the 

Company; and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be 
measured reliably. 

(ii) Revenue from constructed properties (excluding OST) is recognized on the "percentage of 
completion method". The total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed 
properties entered is recognized as revenue only when the stage of completion is 20 percent 
or more when the outcome of the project can be estimated reliably. When it is probable that 
total costs will exceed the total project revenue the expected loss is recognized immediately. 
GST does not form part of gross revenue. 

W/ 	
V 



Praj ay Developers Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Dividend and interest income 

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment has 
been established. 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on, 
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is 
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial 
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

3.2 Cost of construction 

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including land under agreements to purchase), 
estimated internal development costs, external development charges, constructions costs and 
development/ construction materials, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the 
percentage of revenue recognized, in consonance with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final 
adjustment is made on completion of the applicable project. 

Cost of Construction Contracts includes estimated construction costs and construction material, which is 
charged to the statement of profit and loss based on percentage of revenue recognized measured by survey 
of work performed as per accounting policy above, depending on the nature of the contract, in consonance 
with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the applicable 
project. 

Overhead expenses comprising costs other than those directly charged to the jobs are distributed over the 
various projects on a pro-rata basis having regard to the activity and nature of such projects. 

Ac 
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3.3 Foreign currencies 

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the company's 
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of 
the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies 
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of 
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are 
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

3.4 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, 
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or 
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 
intended use or sale. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

3.5 Taxation 

Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the income 
statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is 
recognized in equity. 

Current tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial 
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects 
neither accounting nor taxable profit; differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly 
controlled entities to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
taxable temporary differences arising upon the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are 

offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to 
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but 
they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be 
realized simultaneously. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
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reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 
realized. 

3.6 Earnings per share 

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS") data for its ordinary shares. Basic 
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined 
by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which includes all 
stock options granted to employees. 

3.7 Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and other costs 
directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs that 
are directly attributable to the construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the 
cost of that asset. 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for 
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing 
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognized 
net within "other (income)/expense, net" in the income statement. 

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying 
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to 
the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of repairs and maintenance are recognized 
in the income statement as incurred. 

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets are measured 
at fair value, unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or the fair value of either the 
asset received or asset given up is not reliably measurable, in which case the asset exchanged is recorded 
at the carrying amount of the asset given up. 

Freehold land and buildings (properties) were carried in the balance sheet prepared in accordance with 
Indian GAAP on the basis of carrying cost (cost model) on 31 March 2015. The company has elected to 
regard those carrying costs of property as deemed cost at the date of transition. Accordingly, the 
Company has not revalued the property at 1 April 2015. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is recognized in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives 
of property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Leased assets 
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. The depreciatin expense is 
included in the costs of the functions using the asset. Land is not depreciated. 
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Software for internal use, which is primarily acquired from third-party vendors and which is an integral 
part of a tangible asset, is capitalized as part of the related tangible asset. Subsequent costs associated 
with maintaining such software are recognized as expense as incurred. The capitalized costs are amortized 
over the estimated useful life of the software or the remaining useful life of the tangible fixed asset, 
whichever is lower. 

3.8 Inventories 

Inventories are valued as under: 

• Land earmarked for property development is valued at cost. Cost includes land acquisition cost, 
registration charges and stamp duty. 

• Constructed properties includes cost of land, premium for development rights, construction costs and 
allocated interest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the company. 

3.9 Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in 
use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are 
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of 
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash 
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of 
assets (the "cash-generating unit"). 

An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset 
or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. Impairment losses recognized in prior 
periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer 
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. Goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount 
of an investment in an associate is not recognized separately, and therefore is not tested for impairment 
separately. Instead, the entire amount of the investment in an associate is tested for impairment as a single 
asset when there is objective evidence that the investment in an associate may be impaired. 

An impairment loss in respect of equity accounted investee is measured by comparing the recoverable 
amount of investment with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the income 
statement, and reversed if there has been a favorable change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. 
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3.10 	Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for 
the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Defined contribution plans 

The Company's contributions to defined contribution plans are charged to the income statement as and 
when the services are received from the employees. 

Termination benefits 

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, 
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment 
before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to 
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognized as an 
expense if the Company has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer 
will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. 

Other long-term employee benefits 

The Company's net obligation in respect of other long term employee benefits is the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and previous periods. That 
benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 

	

3.11 	Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, 
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

	

3.12 	Contingent liabilities & contingent assets 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise,the asseyand related 
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs. 

POYAN 
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3.13 	Financial instruments 

Initial recognition 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on 
initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. 
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. 

Subsequent measurement 

Non-derivative financial instruments 

• Financial assets carried at amortized cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held with a business model 
whose objective to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it 
is held with a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows 
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. Further in cases where the Company had made an irrevocable election based on its 
business model, for its investments which are classified as equity instruments, the subsequent 
changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

• Investment in subsidiaries and associates 

Investment in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost in the separate financial statements. 

	

• 	Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying 
amounts approximate fair value due to short maturity of these instruments. 

4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the management 
of the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 
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period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future 
periods. 

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management has 
made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements: 

Provision and contingent liability 

On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other contingencies. 
For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as an accrual in financial 
statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as 
Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are not 
disclosed in the financial statements. Gain contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has 
been resolved and amounts are received or receivable. 

Useful lives of depreciable assets 

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting. As at March 31, 2019 
management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the Company. 
Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year. 

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary and associate companies 

During the year, the Company assessed the investment in equity instrument of subsidiary and associate 
companies carried at cost for impairment testing. These companies are expected to generate positive cash 
flows in the future years. Detailed analysis has been carried out on the future projections and the 
Company is confident that the investments do not require any impairment. 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investments in subsidiary companies 
and associate companies as of April 1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use 
that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. / 

W 	\~/ 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Inventories 

Land at Cost 
Land and construction work in progress - at cost 

	

31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 

	

221,173,150 	221,173,150 

	

363,276 	363,276 

6 Cash and bank balances 

Balances with banks: 
- On current accounts 

Cash on hand 
Cash and cash equivalents 

(
( (.R.1.0094T * HYId'idYô)Y 

	

31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 

	

209,910 	 13,982 
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7 Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital 

2,20,00,000 (March 31, 2018: 2,20,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

Issued equity capital 

2,18,23,190 (March 31. 2018: 2,18,23,190) equity shares of Rs.l0 each 

	

31 March 2019 	31 March 

220,000,000 

	

218,231,900 	21 

Subscribed and fully paid-up 

2,18,23,190 (March 31, 2018: 2,18,23,190) equity shares ofRs. 10 each 	 218,231,900 	21 

	

218,231,900 	21 

Share Application Money 	 200,000 
(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of 
the renartino venr 

Particulars 
31 March 2019 

No. of equity 
shares  

Amount 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 21,823,190 - 
Issued during the year - - 
Outstand ing at the end of the year 21,823,190 - 

lh'i 1et,ik nrh,n'hnt,Ierc holitino more than °In hrpq in the 

Particulars 
31 March 2019 

No. of equity 
shares held 

% holding in the 
class 

-Prajay Holdings Private Limited 	 - 21,823,190 100.00 

8 Other equity 
31 March 2019 	31 March 

Retained earnings 
Opening balance 
	

(1,314,310) 	(1,222,504) 
Profit/(loss) for the year 
	

(34,532) 	(91,806) 
Less: Transfers to general reserve 
Closing balance 
Total other equity 
	

(1,348,842) 

W 	9/ 
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9 Other financial liabilities 

	

31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 
Current 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Limited 
	

408,055 	 407,455 
Prajay Holdings Private Limited 

	
4,290,550 	4,283,950 

Total current Borrowings 
	

4,698,605 	4,691,405 

10 Other current liabilities 

Audit Fee Payable 
	

35,100 	 23,300 

	

35,100 	 23,300 
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11.Earnings per share 
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the 
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted 
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of 
Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity 
Shares. 

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Profit/(Loss) 	after tax 	attributable 	to 	shareholders 	in 	INR (33,532) (91,806) 

Thousands 

Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each 2,18,23,190 2,18,23,190 
outstanding during the period used in calculating basic and 
diluted EPS  
Earnings per Share ( Basic & Diluted) (0.002) (0.004) 

12. Trade Payables - Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises: 

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filled by the suppliers with 
the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) 
claiming their status as micro or small or medium enterprises. 

13. Commitments and contingencies 

There are no pending litigations that have an impact on the financial position of the company. 

14. Auditors' Remuneration 

Particulars 

Audit Fee 

For Other matters 

2018-19 

(Rs.) 

11800 

2017-18 

(Rs) 

11800 

V 

 



Prajay Developers Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

15.Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account — Nil. 

16.During the year there are no Foreign Exchange earnings or Expenditure in Foreign currency. 

17.No managerial remuneration is paid during the year. 

18. Prior year comparatives 

The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform with the 
current year's classification. 

19. Mrs. D. Hymavathi Reddy, one of the shareholders of the company, has filed a company petition CP 

No.119/HDB/2018 before the National Company Law tribunal (NCLT), Hyderabad Bench against Parent 

company i.e. Prajay Engineers Syndicate Limited and made the company also one of the respondent. 

The petitioner made a complaint before the NCLT against the company, the board, its functioning, 

appointment / resignations of directors of the board. The matter is pending before the Hon'ble NCLT 

and the company has authorised its directors to represent the company before the Hon'ble court and 

make submissions, in the best interest of the stakeholders of the company. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Regn.No:008992S 

YA 

CA.Siva Kumar 
Partner 
Membership No:212128 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 13.08.2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay Developers Private Limited. 

lPaniketh-Reddy 	 P. urnima 
Director 	 Director 
DIN: 08094912 	 DIN: 08097168 

LNo.0089925J * I 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members of Prajay Retails Properties Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of PRAJAY 
RETAILS PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED ("the company'9 which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other 
comprehensive income), Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for 
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2019, its Loss and cash flows for the year ended on that date 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the standards 
on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of 
the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2019. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 
Company as it is an unlisted company. 

F.iR.tos 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business 
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
ofthis otherinformation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind 
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial 
position), Loss(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows of 
the Company and the changes in equity of company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2015 , as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind 
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 



Auditor's Responsibilities for-the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material it individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
•audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company 
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as ,a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

No.0089 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all. 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(1 1) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement 
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with 
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31St 
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

L 



0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements; 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 0008992S 

Ca OCA- 
Siva Kumar Red 
Partner 	

Hyderabad 

Membership No: 212128 	eted AcC0' 

UDIN: 192121 28AAAAJ7989 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2019 
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Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirement' of our report of even date to the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
Prajay Retails Properties Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2019; 

In Respect of Fixed Assets 

The company does not have any fixed assets as on reporting date. 

ii. In Respect of inventories 
The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
physical verification. 

iii. Compliance under section 189 of the Companies act, 2013 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 
limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained 
under section 189 Of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) 
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

iv. Compliance under section 185 and 186 of the Companies act, 2013 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

	

V. 	Deposits 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the 
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not 
applicable. 

vi. Maintenance of Cost Records 

The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the rules made by 
the central government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the companies Act, 2013. 

	

VII. 	Deposit of Statutory Dues 

a. Statutory dues for more than six months 
The Company is regular in depositing of undisputed statutory dues including 
Income- tax Goods and Service Tax Duty of Customs, Cess and any other statutory 
dues applicable to the company with the appropriate authorities. No disputed 
amounts payable in respect of statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of 
the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they become 
payable. 

F.R.Ijo.00  
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b. Dispute for Tax and duty 

There is no dispute with the Income tax, Duty of excise, Goods and Service Tax 
regarding any duty or tax payable 

viii. Repayment of Loans or Borrowings 

The Company has not borrowed any loans from Financial Institutions, Banks and 
debenture holders. 

IV Utilisation of Money raised by Public Offer and Term Loan for which they Raised 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. 

x. Reporting of Fraud 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the. company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi. Managerial Remuneration 

No Managerial Remuneration paid to Directors during the year. 

XII. Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Funds to Debt Ratio 

As per information and records available with us the company is not a Nidhi Company. 

xiii. 	Related Party transactions 

In our opinion, the company has entered transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013. 

XIV. Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private Placement 
of Shares or Debentures 

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debenturesduring the year under review. 

xv. Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act 2013 

The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash Transactions with Directors or persons 
connected with him. 

FEA 
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xvi. Requirement of Registration under 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 

For Madu K Reddy Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 0008992S 

Siva Kumar Red '  (f 
Partner 
Membership No: 212128 ' 
UDIN: 1921 2128AAAAAJ7989 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2019 
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even date on Standalone Ind AS 
financial Statements of Prajay Retails Properties Private Limited. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company 
as of and for the year ended 31St March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of Prajay Retails Properties Private Limited ("the Company) as of 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility. for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance. regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due, to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 
Iinancialreporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on "the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the 'Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". 

For Madu K Reddy Associates' 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000 

Siva Kumar e 	
FR.No.00899'2S Partner 	 Hyderabad 

Membership No: 21 128 
UDIN: 19212128A 	Ai 	AcC0 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2019 



[iajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 
(All amounts in Indian Runees, exceOt share data and where otherwise stated) 

	

As at 	 As at 
Particulars 	 Note 	31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 

rrent assets 
Inventories 

Financial assets 
Investments 
Cash and bank balances 
Others 

Current tax assets, gross 

ITotal assets 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 

Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total equity 

Current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 
Other current liabilities 
Current Tax Liabilities 
Total liabilities 
Total equity and liabilities 

ISummary of significant accounting policies 

5 	 9,462,957 	9,462,957 

6 	 - 1,165,394 

7 	 989,141 1,009,129 
8 	 93,592,818 86,627,471 

119,293 117,360 

104,164,208 98,382,310 

9 	 5,000,000 5,000,000 
10 	 (14,863,421) (14,850,497) 

(9,863,421) 	(9,850,497) 

11 	 86,124,500 86,124,500 

12 	 27,861,650 22,052,950 
41,479 55,357 

114,027,629 108,232,807 
104,164,208 98,382,310 

I to 4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay Retail 
for Madu K Reddy Associates 	 Properties Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Regist 	n number: 008992S 

0 	 ~?D Siieddy Vijay CA.Siva Kuma edcI'. T1 
Partner Director 	 Director * 
Membership No: 212128 	 DIN: 00291185 	 DIN: 00291160 

AcCO 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2019 



Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

	

For the year ended 	 For the year ended 
Particulars 	 Note 	 31 March 2019 	 31 March 2018 
Revenue from operations 	 - 	 - 
Other income 	 13 	 28,647 	 129,111 
Total Income 	 28,647 	 129,111 

Expenses 
Other expenses 	 14 	 41,571 	 84,198 
Total expense 	 41,571 	 84,198 

Profit before tax 	 (12,924) 	 44,913 
Tax expenses 
Provision for Income Tax 	 - 	 13,878 

Profit for the year 	 (12,924) 	 31,035 

Total comprehensive income for the year 	 (12,924) 	 31,035 

Earnings per equity share (nominal value of INR 1000) in INR 
Basic and Diluted 	 (2.58) 	 6.21 

Summary of significant accounting policies 	 1104 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
Asper our report of even date attached 
for Madu K Reddy Associates 	 for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registratio 	ber: 008992S 

CA.Siva  Sen Reddy Reddy 
Director 	 Director Partner 	

Fit Membership No: 212128 	NOMOS992S W 	 DIN: 00291185 	 DIN: 00291160 
Hyderabad 

Place: Hyderabad 	
Acc 

Date: 12.08.2019 



Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

a. Equity Share Capital 
No. of shares Amount 

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued 

At March 31, 2018 5,000 5,000,000 
At March 31, 2019 5,000 5,000,000 

Equity shares of INR 10 each subscribed and fully paid-up 

At March 31, 2018 5,000 5,000,000 
At March 31, 2019 5,000 5,000,000 

b. Other equity 

Reserves and Surplus 
Particulars Total 

Retained Earnings 

At April 1, 2017 (14,881,532) (14,881,532) 
Profit for the year 31,035 31,035 

At March 31, 2018 (14,850,497) (14,850,497) 
(12,924) (12,924) Profit for the year 

Balance as of 31 March 2019 (14,863,421) (14,863,421) 

Summary of significant accounting policies ito 5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay 

for Madu K Reddy Associates Retail Properties Private Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registraf n number: 00.8992 

ay Sen Reddy D.Sharmila 
Partner 	 Hyderabad )*)J Director Director 
Membership No: 212128 

eted 
DIN: 00291185 DIN: 00291160 

AcCO'° 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.08.2019 



Praay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Statement of Cash Flows 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

	

For the year ended 	For the year ended 
Particulars 	 31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 
Operating activities 
Profit before tax 	 (12,924) 	 44,913 
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows: 

Depreciation of tangible assets 	 - 	 - 
Finance income (including fair value change in financial instruments) 	 28,647 	 129,111 
Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments) 	 - 	 - 

I Working capital adjustments: 

(Increasey decrease in inventories - - 

(Increasey decrease in investments 1,165,394 (120,943) 
(Increasey decrease in other financial assets (6,965,347) 69,516 
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables and other financial liabilities - 17,700 
Increase! (decrease) in other current liabilities 5,808,700 - 

Increase/ (decrease) in provisions (1233) 3,947 
22,537 144,244 

Income tax paid 13,878 18,339 
Net cash flows from operating activities 8,659 125,905 

Investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Interest received (finance income) (28,647) (129,111) 
Net cash flows used in investing activities (28,647) (129,111) 

Financing activities 
Proceeds I (repayment) from long term borrowings, net - - 

Proceeds I (repayment) from short term borrowings, net - - 

Interest paid - - 

Net cash flows from/ (used in) financing activities - - 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (19,988) (3,205) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (refer note 8) 1,009,129 1,012,334 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 8) 989,141 1,009,129 

nmacy of significant accounting policies 	 Ito 5 

accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements. 
per our report of even date attached 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prajay Retail Properties Private 
Madu K Reddy Associates 	 Limited 

rtered Accountants 

' 	 I  
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees , except share data and where otherwise stated) 

1. General information 

Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited (the Company) is a private company domiciled & incorporated 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on June 17, 1977. The Company is engaged primarily in 
the business of real estate construction and development of projects. 

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements 
2.1 Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian 
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 
2015 as amended from time to time. 

2.2 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, 
except for the following material items in the statement of financial position: 

• certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value; 
• long term borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

2.3 Functional currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of our Company. 
Functional currency of an entity is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity 
operates. 

2.4 Operating cycle 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Assets: 

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal 
operating cycle; 

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

Liabilities: 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

As 
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees , except share data and where otherwise stated) 

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or 
d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification. 

Current assets/ liabilities include the current portion of non-current assets/ liabilities respectively. All 
other assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current. 

3. Significant accounting policies 
3.1 Revenue recognition 

Effective 1st  April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers'. The determination of revenue did not change upon the adoption of Ind AS 115 'Revenue 
from Contracts with Customers'. 

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the 
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no 
continuing management involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of taxes and 
applicable trade discounts and allowances. 

(i) Revenue from sale of land / plots is recognized in the financial year in which the agreement 
to sell is executed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied: 

• the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership; 
• the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually 

associated with ownership nor effective control over the land sold; 
• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
• it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the 

Company; and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be 
measured reliably. 

(ii) Revenue from constructed properties (excluding GST) is recognized on the "percentage of 
completion method". The total sale consideration as per the agreements to sell constructed 
properties entered is recognized as revenue only when the stage of completion is 20 percent 
or more when the outcome of the project can be estimated reliably. When it is probable that 
total costs will exceed the total project revenue the expected loss is recognized immediately. 
UST does not form part of gross revenue. 

II lF.R.No.008992slcJ1 
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Dividend and interest income 

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment has 
been established. 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on, 
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is 
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial 
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

3.2 Cost of construction 

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including land under agreements to purchase), 
estimated internal development costs, external development charges, constructions costs and 
development' construction materials, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the 
percentage of revenue recognized, in consonance with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final 
adjustment is made on completion of the applicable project. 

Cost of Construction Contracts includes estimated construction costs and construction material, which is 
charged to the statement of profit and loss based on percentage of revenue recognized measured by survey 
of work performed as per accounting policy above, depending on the nature of the contract, in consonance 
with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the applicable 
project. 

Overhead expenses comprising costs other than those directly charged to the jobs are distributed over the 
various projects on a pro-rata basis having regard to the activity and nature of such projects. 

Gz-,~ 	
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

3.3 Foreign currencies 

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the company's 
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of 
the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies 
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of 
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are 
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

3.4 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, 
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or 
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 
intended use or sale. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

3.5 Taxation 

Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the income 
statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is 
recognized in equity. 

Current tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial 
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects 
neither accounting nor taxable profit; differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly 
controlled entities to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
taxable temporary differences arising upon the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are 

offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to 
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but 
they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be 
realized simultaneously. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 

EIL No 
 

9 0) 
H erabad * 

Ile 
Ac Ov 



Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 
realized. 

3.6 Earnings per share 

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS") data for its ordinary shares. Basic 
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined 
by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which includes all 
stock options granted to employees. 

3.7 Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and other costs 
directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs that 
are directly attributable to the construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the 
cost of that asset. 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for 
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Gains and losses upon disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing 
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognized 
net within "other (income)/expense, net" in the income statement. 

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying 
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to 
the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of repairs and maintenance are recognized 
in the income statement as incurred. 

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets are measured 
at fair value, unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or the fair value of either the 
asset received or asset given up is not reliably measurable, in which case the asset exchanged is recorded 
at the carrying amount of the asset given up. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is recognized in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives 
of property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Leased assets 
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. The depreciation expense is 
included in the costs of the functions using the asset. Land is not depreciated. 

Software for internal use, which is primarily acquired from third-party vendors and which is an integral 
part of a tangible asset, is capitalized as part of the related tangible asset. Subsequent costs associated 



Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees , except share data and where otherwise stated) 
with maintaining such software are recognized as expense as incurred. The capitalized costs are amortized 
over the estimated useful life of the software or the remaining useful life of the tangible fixed asset, 
whichever is lower. 

3.8 Inventories 

Inventories are valued as under: 

Land earmarked for property development is valued at cost. Cost includes land acquisition cost, 
registration charges and stamp duty. 
Constructed properties includes cost of land, premium for development rights, construction costs and 
allocated interest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the company. 

3.9 Impairment of non -financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in 
use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are 
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of 
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash 
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of 
assets (the "cash-generating unit"). 

An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset 
or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. Impairment losses recognized in prior 
periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer 
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. Goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount 
of an investment in an associate is not recognized separately, and therefore is not tested for impairment 
separately. Instead, the entire amount of the investment in an associate is tested for impairment as a single 
asset when there is objective evidence that the investment in an associate may be impaired. 

An impairment loss in respect of equity accounted investee is measured by comparing the recoverable 
amount of investment with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the income 
statement, and reversed if there has been a favorable change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. 
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

	

3.10 	Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for 
the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Defined contribution plans 

The Company's contributions to defined contribution plans are charged to the income statement as and 
when the services are received from the employees. 

Termination benefits 

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, 
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment 
before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to 
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognized as an 
expense if the Company has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer 
will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. 

Other long-term employee benefits 

The Company's net obligation in respect of other long term employee benefits is the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and previous periods. That 
benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurements are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 

	

3.11 	Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, 
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

	

3.12 	Contingent liabilities & contingent assets 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related 
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs. 

FILM 0 	ca 

ed ACCO' 



periods. 

Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
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3.13 	Financial instruments 

Initial recognition 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on 
initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. 
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. 

Subsequent measurement 

Non-derivative financial instruments 

. Financial assets carried at amortized cost 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held with a business model 
whose objective to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it 
is held with a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows 
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. Further in cases where the Company had made an irrevocable election based on its 
business model, for its investments which are classified as equity instruments, the subsequent 
changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

. Investment in subsidiaries and associates 

Investment in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost in the separate financial statements. 

• Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying 
amounts approximate fair value due to short maturity of these instruments. 

4. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the management 
of the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future 
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The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management has 
made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements: 

Provision and contingent liability 

On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other contingencies. 
For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as an accrual in financial 
statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as 
Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are not 
disclosed in the financial statements. Gain contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has 
been resolved and amounts are received or receivable. 

Useful lives of depreciable assets 

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting. As at March 31, 2019 
management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the Company. 
Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year. 

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary and associate companies 

During the year, the Company assessed the investment in equity instrument of subsidiary and associate 
companies carried at cost for impairment testing. These companies are expected to generate positive cash 
flows in the future years. Detailed analysis has been carried out on the future projections and the 
Company is confident that the investments do not require any impairment. 
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Inventories 
31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 I 

Land at Cost 
Land and construction work in progress - at cost 

635,103 635,103 
8,827,854 8,827,854 

9,462,957 9,462,957 

Investments 
3l March 2Ol9 	3l March 2Ol8 I 

Current investments 
Investments in term deposit accounts (original maturity more than 3 months and less 
than 12 months) 
Term deposits with State Bank of Patiala 
Total other investments 

Category-wise investments 
Investment in equity instruments 
Investment in preference shares 
Investment in capital of partnership firm 
Investment in term depost accounts with original maturity more than 3 months 

- 	 1,165,394 
- 	1,165,394 

1,165,394 

F.LNO 0 992S C* 



31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

628,498 647,986 
360,643 361,143 

989,141 1,009,129 

	

31 March 2019 	31 March 2018 

	

90,701,818 	83,736,471 

	

2,891,000 	2,891,000 

[rajay Retail Properties Private Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Cash and bank balances 

Balances with banks: 
- On current accounts (a) 

Cash on hand 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Other assets 

Current assets 
Prajay Engineers Syndicate Limited 
Vijmohan Construction Private Limited 
Other Advances $ 

93,592,818 	86,627,471 

co 
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Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

9 	Share Capital 
31 March 2019 31 March 

Authorised Share Capital 
5,000 (March 31,2018: 5,000) equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each 5,000,000 5,00( 

Issued equity capital 
5,000 (March 31,2018: 5,000) equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each 5,000,000 5,00( 

Subscribed and fully paid-up 
5,000 (March 31, 2018: 5,000) equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each 5,000,000 5,00( 

5,000,000 5,00( 

(a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of 
the reporting year 

31 March 2019 	 31 March 2018 
Particulars 

	

No. of equity 	 No. of equity 

	

Amount 	 Amount 
shares 	__________ 	shares  

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 	 5,000 	5,000,000 	 5,000 	5,000,000 
Issued during the year 	 - 	 - 	 - 	 - 
Outstanding at the end of the year 	 5.000 	5.000.000 	 5.000 	5.000.000 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% 

Particulars 

110 Other equity 

in the 
31 March 2019 	 31 March 2018 

	

No. of equity 	% holding in the 	No. of equity 	% holding in the 

	

shares held 	class 	shares held 	class 

	

4.996 	 99.92 	 4.996 	 99.92 

31 March 2019 31 March 

Retained earnings 
Opening balance 
Profit/(loss) for the year 
Less: Transfers to general reserve 
Closing balance 
Total other equity 

(14,850,497) 
(12,924) 

(14,863,421) 

(14,88 
11 
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amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

III Other financial liabilities 
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Current 

RBD Legend infrastructure Pvt.Ltd. 	 84,500,000 	84,500,000 
Legend Estates Pvt.Ltd. 	 1,624,500 	1,624,500 

	

86,124,500 	86,124,500 

12 Other current liabilities 

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Advance from Customers 

Mohd.Sasheer 

Provision for Audit Fee 

8,309,000 2,518,000 
19,500,000 19,500,000 

52,650 34,950 
27,861,650 22,052,950 
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13 Other income 
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Interest income 
On fixed det,osits 28,647 129,111 

28.647 129.111 

14 Other expenses 
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Rates & Taxes 12,600 65,849 

Audit Fee 17,700 17,700 
Bank Charges 2,596 649 
Other expenses 8,675  

41,571 84,198 



Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited. 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

15. NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

15.1 Contingent liabilities not provided for—NIL. 

15.2 Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account - NIL. 

15.3 There are no dues to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings in excess of Rs.1, 00,000/- each 
and outstanding for more than 30 days. 

15.4 Segment Information: 

The company has only one business segment - Real Estate Development. There are no 
secondary segments. 

15.5 Auditor's remuneration provided for Rs. 17, 700. 

15.6 No Managerial remuneration is paid during the year as the project is under implementation. 

15.7 The company was executed the sale deed during the financial year 2012-2013 with the 
parties and collected the consideration. But due to various reasons the company was not 
handed over the possession effectively and not transferred the significant risks and rewards 
of ownership to the buyers for the above said reasons the company is not accounted the 
above said transaction as sale and not recognised as revenue. 

Further as per the revised Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions issued 
by the ICAI in Feb' 2012, a revenue shall be recognised if all the condition specified in 
paragraphs 10 and 11 of Accounting Standard (AS) 9, Revenue Recognition are satisfied 
which is primarily talks about following situations: 

a) The seller has transferred to the buyer all significant risks and rewards of ownership and 
the seller retains no effective control of the real estate to a degree usually associated with 
ownership; 

b) The seller has effectively handed over possession of the real estate unit to the buyer 
forming part of the transaction; 

c) No significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be 
derived from the real estate sales; and 

d) It is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue from buyer. 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

15.8 Related Party disclosure: 

A: List of Related Parties: 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Limited 
	

Holding company. 
Vijmohan Constructions Pvt. limited 

	
other entity 

B: Transactions with related parties: 

Holding company Other entity 

1. Loans Received 31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Ltd - - - - 

2. Loans Repaid 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Ltd 34,653 81,632 - - 

2. Advances taken 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Ltd - - - - 

3. Advances given 

Prajay Engineers Syndicate Ltd 7000,000 65,00,000 - - 

Vijmohan Constructions Pvt Ltd - - - - 

4. Balances as on 31.03.2018. 

Loans received - - - - 

Advances given 9,07,01,818 8,37,36,471 28,91,000 28,91,000 
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Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited. 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
15.8 The company has entered into a Development Agreement with MIs. RBD Legend 

Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd 

15.9 Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debts is Nil. 

Vide our Report of even Date attached 

For M/s Madu K.Reddy Associates. 	 For Prajay Retail Properties Private Limited. 

Chartered Accountants. 

Regn.No.008992S 

 jayNo - CA enReddy 

Partner 	 Director 

M.No.212128 	 DIN NO.00291185 

Date: 12.08.2019 

Place: Hyderabad 

t,,L 
D.Sharmila Reddy 

Director 

DIN 00291160 
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